2019-20 IESA OFFICIALS ADVISORY MEETING

Minutes and Recommendations Sept. 11, 2019

The following members were present for the meeting: Nicole Schaefbauer (IESA Associate Executive Director), Scott Bahorik, East Peoria (softball), David Mitchell, Peoria (track and field/cross country), Brian Sorrell, Rushville (basketball), Ron Coit, Farmer City (wrestling), Dustin Carter, Bloomington (baseball). Not in attendance was Jim Grimsley, Bloomington (volleyball).

The IESA Officials Advisory Committee, in its meeting on Sept. 11, 2019, had the following discussion:

Recommendation to pay scale

Proposed See attached

Rationale

Admin Vote 3-0 supporting

Board Action Passed

Division Meeting Suggested Topics

- 1. Promotion of officiating and recruitment of officials.
- 2. Encourage school administrators to be onsite during the state tournament series and be active in assisting host schools with their own crowd, player and coach control. Reminder that it is the obligation of the member school to maintain proper crowd control at all interscholastic activities.
- 3. Encourage school administrators to discuss appropriate "side-line" behavior with all of their coaches. Consistent and constant appropriate behavior from coaches sets the tone for player and fan behavior.

Committee Discussion Topics

- 1. Discussed the need for administrators to have an active presence at contests. In addition, it is recommended that administrators have a conversation with any of their fans who are ejected from a contest prior to their attendance at another contest.
- 2. Committee would like a reminder sent out to all Official's associations to report ejections, poor behavior and concussion information.
- 3. Committee would like a reminder sent out to all Official's associations regarding the pre-game medical huddle information. IESA staff should also send this reminder out to those officials working post-season contests.
- 4. Discussed the equipment check requirement in softball/baseball. Steve will contact John Black with the NFHS.
- 5. Discussed IESA assigning/hiring scorekeepers for state final matches. No recommendation.
- 6. Incorporate the NASO officials' campaign in to the IESA materials. "Say Yes to Officiating"
- 7. Reviewed the role of the Coordinator of Officials (COO). The COO or UIC is there to provide working officials feedback with regard to mechanics, contest management, and consistent rule application. They may be called upon by the working officials during the contest to discuss situations/interpretations/clarifications; however, they would simply provide opinion. The COO or UIC should not intervene or overrule the assigned working officials. COO should review the potential assignments prior to contracts being sent.

Next Advisory Committee Meeting Date

Sept. 15, 2020 @ 10:00 am

Sport	2018-19			Recommended	
Softball					
Regional	\$	55.00	\$	60.00	
Sectional	\$	65.00	\$	70.00	
State	\$	75.00	\$	80.00	
Umpire in Chief	\$	200.00	\$	225.00	
Baseball					
Regional	\$	55.00	\$	60.00	
Sectional	\$	65.00	\$	70.00	
State	\$	75.00	\$	80.00	
Umpire in Chief	\$	200.00	\$	225.00	
Cross Country					
Sectional	\$	50.00	\$	60.00	
State					
Starter	\$	35.00	\$	45.00	
Starter	\$	35.00	\$	45.00	
Starter	\$	35.00	\$	45.00	
Referee	\$	100.00			
Asst. Referee	\$	75.00			
Head Finish Judge	\$	75.00			
Head Clerk	\$	75.00	\$	80.00	
Head Umpire	\$	75.00	\$	80.00	
Clerks and Umpires	\$	30.00			
Coordinator of Off.					
Basketball					
Regional	\$	45.00	\$	50.00	
Sectional	\$	55.00	\$	60.00	
State	\$	70.00	\$	75.00	
Coordinator of Off.	\$30 per game				
Volleyball					
Regional	\$	45.00	\$	50.00	
Sectional	\$	55.00	\$	60.00	
State	\$	65.00			
State Championship	\$	75.00	\$	80.00	
Line Judge	\$25 per match				
Coordinator of Off.	\$30 per game				